#63.70 6/13/77
Memorandum 77-33

Subject: Study 63.70 - Evidence (Exclusion of Evidence of Sales to
Condeming Agencles)

At the last meeting, it was agreed that the staff would prepare a
brief questionnaire relating to whether any change should be made in the
existing rule that excludes evidence of sales to condemning agencies in
determining falr market value of property. The questionnaire would be
sent to interested persons and orpganizations and the responses would be
reviewed before the Commission would determine the changes, if any, that
it would propose in the existing rule.

Attached are two coples of the questionnaire the staff proposes to
send out to interested persons and organizations. Please mark your
editorial revisions on one copy to turn in to the staff at the July
meeting.

Assemblyman Calvo has again indicated his interest in the Commis-
slon's study of this matter. See his letter attached as Exhibit 1.

Respectfully submitted,

John H. DeMoully
Executive Secretary
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VICTCOR CALVO

ASSEMBLYMAN, TWENTY.FIRST DISTRICT

June 9,'19??

Mr. John H. DeMoully, Executive Secretary
California Law Revision Commission
Stanford Law School

Stanford, Ca 94305

Dear Mr. DeMoully:

Thank you for your letter of May 24, 1977, concern-
ing AB 1166 and for the Recommendation and Study document you
enclosed,

I am particularly pleased that the Commission plans
to review Section 822 of the Evidence Code to determine whether
any revisions are needed. Accordingly, if I proceed with
AB 1166 1t will be in January 1%78. Hopefully, your recommend-
ations for revision, 1f any, will be avallable for my review
and conslderation.

With reference to the Recommendation and Study
document,; dated October 1960, I belicve many of the abuses
which led to the recommendations of the Commission and to the
current standards in Section 822 were the same abuses that
led to the pagsage in 1969 of Chapter 16 (commencing with
Section 7260) of pivision 7, Title 1 of the Government Code,
concerning the conduct of state agenty in the purchase of
property.

I look forward to the receipt of materials you
produce and coples of comments you recelve. Again, my thanks
for your interest and attention.

Sincerely,
. _?
/-{?fﬁ d ¥ -
(e (%m’
VICTOR CALVO
Asgemblyman, 21st District
VCtim



STATE OF CALUFORMIA - EDMUND G. BROWM JR., Governor

CALIFORNIA LAW REVISION COMMISSION @

STANFORD LAW SCHOOL

STANFORD, CALIFORMNIA 94304
14185) 497-1721 July 12, 1977

Ta: Persons intereated in Law Revislon Commission evidence, eminent
domain, and {nverse condemnation atudies

Subject: Questionnaire concerning revisfon of subdivision (a) of
Evidence Code Sertion B22

Section 822 of the Evidence Code provides 1in part:

822, HNotwithetanding the provisions of Section 814 to 821},
the following matter is inadmissible as evidence and 1s not a
proper basis for an opinion ae to the value of property:

(a) The price or other terms and circumstances of an acqui-
sition of property or a property interest if the acquisition was
for a public use for which the property could have been taken by
emlnent domain. '

The Commisslon has received a suggestion that this provision--which
excludes evidence of sales to condemning sgencies in determining fair
market value of property in eminent domain and inverse condemnation
cases-~should be revised to permit admiasion of such sales under certain
specified clrcumstances.

The Commisaton solfcits the views of interested practitioners and
judges as to whether any change is desirable in subdivision {a) of Sec-
tion 822 and hae prepared the attached questionnaire to facilitate your
responre. In this connection, it should be noted that the Commission
recently distribuced a tettative recommendetion proposing thet the scope
of Evidence Code Sections 810~822 be expanded to cover all procedures in
which the fair market value of property is in lssue.

The Commission will eppreciate your assistance.

Sincerely,

John H. DeMoully
Executive Secretary



QUESTIONNAIRE

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED QuESTIONNAIRE TO: California Law Revision Com-
mission, Stanford Law Scheol, Stanford, CA 94305

Your Name

Address

1. I generally represent (check the one that best describes your prac-
tice}

Condemning agencies
Private property owners
Both condemning agencies and private property owners

Other (describe briefly)

2. Do you believe that any change should be made in subdivision {a) of
Section 822 of the Evidence Code? (Answer ''Yes'' or "No")

3. If you answered question 2 "NO," please state your reasons for your
answer below. If you answered question 2 "YES," please state below
the specific change you recommend and the reasons you recommend

such change.



